SAFETY RECALL

Toro® Power Max 826 OHAE Snowthrower Model 37802

Machines may have been built with a defective part, resulting in an increased risk of the auger not disengaging when the control lever is released, which poses an injury hazard.

Contact your Authorized Toro Dealer as soon as possible to determine if your machine is affected.



Stop using your Toro® Power Max 826 OHAE Snowthrower, Model 37802, immediately. Additional Information Call: 833-254-8856
The Toro Company
Bloomington, MN 55420

POST UNTIL (6 months from recall)